
Ruth Nettles ************ Official filing 1/12/2004 1059 AM 

Ruth Nettles o%oLl7-rt_ 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Thank you, I shall 

Paula lsler 
Jackie Gilchrist 
RE: Broman, Inc. 

open a docket this morning. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2004 1 0 : 4 8  AM 
To: Ruth Nettles; J a c k i e  Gilchrist 
S u b j e c t :  RE: Broman, Inc. 

Yes, it is OK to open a docket to cancel effective 12/31/03. 

ORIGINAL 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2004 10:47 AM 
To: Jackie Gilchrist 
Cc: Paula Isler 
Sub j ect : Broman, Inc . 

Good morning. I have faxed a letter from Broman advising company is no longer in payphone 
business; they request PSC to provide  information in system. I'm thinking they were intend 
to request cancellation b u t  it isn't stated. Please advise if I can open a docket .  FYI ... 
I j u s t  faxed t h i s  letter to your b o t h  f o r  your review. Thank y ~ u .  

Ruth 


